Public Document Pack

Summary of Licensing
Delegated Officer Decisions
taken in May 2016

Part |

Licensing Delegated Officer Decisions (ltem 1)

If you have any queries regarding these decisions, please contact:
Moira Fraser, Democratic Services Manager
Tel: (01635) 519045 or e-mail: mfraser@westberks.qgov.uk



mailto:mfraser@westberks.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



T obed

SUBJECT

ACTUAL DECISION MADE

DECISION MADE BY

DATE OF DECISION

REASONS FOR DECISION

Licence Type [Name

Animal Boarding Licence Pet Stay Licence issued Paul Anstey 27-May-16 Duly made application
Dual Driver Licence Mr Arshad Khaliq Licence issued Paul Anstey 23-May-16 Duly made application
Dual Driver Licence Mr Matthew Habens Licence issued Paul Anstey 16-May-16 Duly made application
Dual Driver Licence Mr Gareth Paul Lawrence Licence issued Paul Anstey 03-May-16 Duly made application
Dual Driver Licence Mrs Jennifer Walmsley Stradling Licence issued Paul Anstey 04-May-16 Duly made application
Dual Driver Licence Mr Riaz Sheikh Licence issued Paul Anstey 06-May-16 Duly made application
Dual Driver Licence Mr Terence James Blake Licence issued Paul Anstey 06-May-16 Duly made application
Dual Driver Licence Mr James Duncan Licence issued Paul Anstey 20-May-16 Duly made application
Dual Driver Licence Mr William George Flitter Licence issued Paul Anstey 20-May-16 Duly made application
Dual Driver Licence Mrs Jeanette Fenemore Licence issued Paul Anstey 25-May-16 Duly made application
Hackney Carriage Vehicle Mr John Kennedy Licence issued Paul Anstey 04-May-16 Duly made application
Hackney Carriage Vehicle Mardel Taxis Licence issued Paul Anstey 03-May-16 Duly made application
Hackney Carriage Vehicle Mr Richard Bailey Licence issued Paul Anstey 03-May-16 Duly made application
Hackney Carriage Vehicle Proximo Ltd Licence issued Paul Anstey 03-May-16 Duly made application
Hackney Carriage Vehicle Valley Cars Licence issued Paul Anstey 04-May-16 Duly made application
Hackney Carriage Vehicle Mr Paul Leslie Howe Licence issued Paul Anstey 06-May-16 Duly made application
Hackney Carriage Vehicle Mr Andrew Mark Cox Licence issued Paul Anstey 06-May-16 Duly made application
Hackney Carriage Vehicle Mr Mohammed Nurul Islam Licence issued Paul Anstey 11-May-16 Duly made application
Hackney Carriage Vehicle Westbrook Cars Licence issued Paul Anstey 10-May-16 Duly made application
Hackney Carriage Vehicle MFR Contracts Licence issued Paul Anstey 10-May-16 Duly made application
Hackney Carriage Vehicle John B's Taxi Service Licence issued Paul Anstey 10-May-16 Duly made application
Hackney Carriage Vehicle Wheels Taxis Licence issued Paul Anstey 13-May-16 Duly made application
Hackney Carriage Vehicle Mr Patrik Beck Licence issued Paul Anstey 13-May-16 Duly made application
Hackney Carriage Vehicle Simon Boys Taxi Service Licence issued Paul Anstey 16-May-16 Duly made application
Hackney Carriage Vehicle AK Taxis / Kintbury Taxis Licence issued Paul Anstey 18-May-16 Duly made application
Hackney Carriage Vehicle Mr Shibbir Ahmed Licence issued Paul Anstey 20-May-16 Duly made application
Hackney Carriage Vehicle Mr Simon Paul Mabbatt Licence issued Paul Anstey 20-May-16 Duly made application
Hackney Carriage Vehicle Mrs Mary Frances Richardson Licence issued Paul Anstey 24-May-16 Duly made application
Hackney Carriage Vehicle Mr David Sexton Licence issued Paul Anstey 27-May-16 Duly made application
Hackney Carriage Vehicle H And H Taxis Licence issued Paul Anstey 25-May-16 Duly made application
Hackney Carriage Vehicle Mr Alan Malcolm Reddick Licence issued Paul Anstey 27-May-16 Duly made application
House to House Permit British Red Cross Licence issued Paul Anstey 09-May-16 Duly made application
House to House Permit Troop Aid Licence issued Paul Anstey 16-May-16 Duly made application
Licensed Premises Gaming Machine Notice Premier Inn Licence issued Paul Anstey 04-May-16 Duly made application
Lotteries Licence PALS (Partners For Active Leisure) Licence issued Paul Anstey 03-May-16 Duly made application
Lotteries Licence St Nicholas School Association Licence issued Paul Anstey 13-May-16 Duly made application
Lotteries Licence Friends Of SUN Licence issued Paul Anstey 20-May-16 Duly made application
Lotteries Licence St John's Pre School Licence issued Paul Anstey 23-May-16 Duly made application
Minor Variation Premise Licence Fox & Hounds PH Licence issued Paul Anstey 10-May-16 Duly made application
Minor Variation Premise Licence Hillier Garden Centre Licence issued Paul Anstey 04-May-16 Duly made application
Minor Variation Premise Licence Moto Services Eastbound & Westbound Licence issued Paul Anstey 31-May-16 Duly made application
Personal Licence Mr Sukhjit Raj Singh Dukhi Licence issued Paul Anstey 09-May-16 Duly made application
Personal Licence Miss Hannah Rose Liquorish Licence issued Paul Anstey 03-May-16 Duly made application

T wal| epuaby



Z obed

Personal Licence
Personal Licence
Personal Licence
Personal Licence
Personal Licence
Personal Licence

Premises Licence
Premises Licence
Premises Licence
Premises Licence
Premises Licence
Premises Licence
Premises Licence
Premises Licence
Premises Licence
Premises Licence
Premises Licence
Premises Licence
Premises Licence
Premises Licence

Private Hire Driver
Private Hire Driver
Private Hire Driver
Private Hire Driver

Private Hire Operator
Private Hire Operator
Private Hire Operator
Private Hire Operator
Private Hire Operator

Private Hire Vehicle
Private Hire Vehicle
Private Hire Vehicle
Private Hire Vehicle
Private Hire Vehicle
Private Hire Vehicle
Private Hire Vehicle
Private Hire Vehicle
Private Hire Vehicle
Private Hire Vehicle
Private Hire Vehicle
Private Hire Vehicle
Private Hire Vehicle
Private Hire Vehicle
Private Hire Vehicle
Private Hire Vehicle
Private Hire Vehicle
Private Hire Vehicle
Private Hire Vehicle

Mr Tim James Shaw

Mr Steven Douglas Long

Mr Nicholas Michael Carlucci
Miss Camilla Jane Cross

Miss Mary Rosemary Symington
Mr David John Weston

Premier Inn

Co-operative, The

The Lock Stock & Barrel

Vicars Game Ltd

Fielders Farm Shops Ltd

Ask Italian

Reading SF Connect Westbound

The Berkshire Arms

Waitrose Ltd

Document House

Somerfield Pangbourne Service Station
The Elephant At The Market

West Berkshire Brewery Company Ltd
Cote

Mr Joseph Samuel Quintin
Mr Gary John Richings

Mr Saleem Aslam

Mr Paul John Seaward

Newbury Executive Chauffeur Travel
Smith's Chauffeur Service
Town Cars Of Hungerford

Quintin Cars

Cabco Ltd

Compass Executive Cars (UK) Ltd
Compass Executive Cars (UK) Ltd
Compass Executive Cars (UK) Ltd
Compass Executive Cars (UK) Ltd

Premier Cars

Newbury Executive Chauffeur Travel

M.T. Executive Cars

Theale Taxis And Chauffeur Hire

118 Private Hire

Broadway Cars Newbury

Broadway Cars Newbury

Premier Cars

Excel Executive Chauffeurs Ltd

Mr Muzziam Hussain

National Airport Links / A4 Executive Cars
Quintin Cars

Mr Syed Akbar Hossain

National Airport Links / A4 Executive Cars
Chief Rentals

Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued

Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued

Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued

Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued

Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued

Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey

Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey

Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey

Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey

Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey

11-May-16
13-May-16
19-May-16
23-May-16
26-May-16
31-May-16

04-May-16
10-May-16
10-May-16
10-May-16
17-May-16
10-May-16
04-May-16
10-May-16
17-May-16
10-May-16
16-May-16
17-May-16
17-May-16
31-May-16

31-May-16
03-May-16
06-May-16
20-May-16

06-May-16
13-May-16
17-May-16
31-May-16
25-May-16

03-May-16
03-May-16
03-May-16
03-May-16
06-May-16
06-May-16
09-May-16
09-May-16
12-May-16
11-May-16
11-May-16
11-May-16
13-May-16
23-May-16
25-May-16
31-May-16
25-May-16
25-May-16
26-May-16

Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application

Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application

Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application

Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application

Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application



c abed

Private Hire Vehicle
Private Hire Vehicle

Riding Establishment Licence

Scrap Metal Licence - Site

Skin Piercing Licence -Individual

Street Collection Permit
Street Collection Permit
Street Collection Permit
Street Collection Permit
Street Collection Permit
Street Collection Permit
Street Collection Permit

Street Trader (Food) - Mobile
Street Trader (Food) - Mobile

Street Trading Consent (Food) -Site
Street Trading Consent (Food) -Site
Street Trading Consent (Food) -Site

TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission

Mrs Safina Bashir
G & T Executive Ltd

Hall Place Equestrian Centre
Copart UK Limited
Mr Russell Davis

Support The Heroes
The Veteran's Charity
Culture Dementia UK
Bloodwise

Save The Children
Mary Hare Foundation
Bloodwise

Ms Kathryn Colbourne
Rossi's Ice

Ms Rebecca Sheinman
Newbury BID
Mr Sertac Ozyurt

St Mary's Church

All Saints Church

Cedars School, The

lisleys Primary School, The

Burghfield Community Sports Association (CSA)

Fairground Mortimer, The
Parsons Down Junior School
Beenham Recreation Ground
Child Beale Trust

Village Field

Whitelands Park CP School
Morrell Room, The

Morrell Room, The

Spurcroft Primary School
Spurcroft Primary School

St George's Church Hall

Mr D G Munro Ashman
Stockcross C of E School
Red Lion, The

St Mary The Virgin

Boxford Village Hall
Womens Institute Hall
Downsway School

Scout Hut, The Croft Field
Mr J R Balsdon

Weavers Coffee Shop
Newbury Showground
Saddleback Farmshop Limited

Licence issued
Licence issued

Licence issued

Licence issued

Licence issued

Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued

Licence issued
Licence issued

Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued

Processed
Processed
Processed
Processed
Processed
Processed
Processed
Processed
Processed
Processed
Processed
Processed
Processed
Processed
Processed
Processed
Processed
Processed
Processed
Processed
Processed
Processed
Processed
Processed
Processed
Processed
Processed
Processed

Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey

Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey

Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey

Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey

Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey

Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey

27-May-16
31-May-16

31-May-16
09-May-16
09-May-16

04-May-16
16-May-16
16-May-16
17-May-16
23-May-16
27-May-16
31-May-16

13-May-16
24-May-16

03-May-16
24-May-16
31-May-16

03-May-16
03-May-16
03-May-16
04-May-16
04-May-16
09-May-16
09-May-16
06-May-16
09-May-16
10-May-16
10-May-16
10-May-16
10-May-16
11-May-16
11-May-16
12-May-16
12-May-16
12-May-16
17-May-16
16-May-16
18-May-16
18-May-16
18-May-16
19-May-16
20-May-16
19-May-16
20-May-16
23-May-16

Duly made application
Duly made application

Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application

Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application

Duly made application
Duly made application

Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application

No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued



¥ abed

TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission

Welford & Wickham CE School
Fairground Mortimer, The
Goring and Streatley Regatta
North Hidden Farm

T W &V R Metcalfe

Meadow Brook

Beedon C of E Primary School
Prossers Farm

Lambourn Sports Club

Great Shefford Village Hall
Sutton Hall and Social Club
Sutton Hall and Social Club
Douai Abbey

Bucklebury Farm Park

Downs School, The

Brimpton C Of E Primary School
Newbury Conservative Club
Birch Copse Primary School
Newbury Showground
Sulhamstead Primary School
St Josephs RC Primary School
St Marks C Of E School

Processed
Processed
Processed
Processed
Processed
Processed
Processed
Processed
Processed
Processed
Processed
Processed
Processed
Processed
Processed
Processed
Processed
Processed
Processed
Processed
Processed
Processed

Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey

23-May-16
23-May-16
23-May-16
23-May-16
23-May-16
23-May-16
23-May-16
26-May-16
24-May-16
24-May-16
25-May-16
25-May-16
25-May-16
26-May-16
31-May-16
26-May-16
26-May-16
26-May-16
27-May-16
27-May-16
27-May-16
31-May-16

No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued



	Agenda
	1 Licensing Delegated Officer Decisions

